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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 12 January 2024 19:52
To: Jogeswar Sahu; Shama Nair
Cc: stephen.p@k-corp.in; Binu Balachandran; Sonali Dhadve; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Event No : R0069/ Event Name : Electrical for DEL Budweiser Bar (Round -2)
Attachments: EVENT_R0069_Round_2_CS.xlsx

Categories: Jogeshwar

Dear Jogeshwar, 

Please go ahead , we will do saving in other line items  

 

Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 January 2024 12:48 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: stephen.p@k-corp.in; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Event No : R0069/ Event Name : Electrical for DEL Budweiser Bar (Round -2) 
 

Dear Madam/sir, 

Please review attached comparative. L1 amount is 17,80,270/-. Our Budget is 15,34,516/-. Kindly suggest                

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
+91 9082949517 
 

 

 

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>  
Sent: 11 January 2024 15:21 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: stephen.p@k-corp.in 
Subject: Event No : R0069/ Event Name : Electrical for DEL Budweiser Bar (Round -2) 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Kind Attention: 
Dear Sir / Madam , 
 
We are delighted to inform that K Hospitality Corp has introduced the E-Sourcing system for Digital Sourcing Process. The bidding process for the invited RFQ/Auction will be done through E-Sourcing system only. 
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Event No : R0069 
Event Name : Electrical for DEL Budweiser Bar 
Event Date & Time :11/01/2024  
Bid Closing Date & Time : 12/01/2024 18:20:00 
TIMEZONE: (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi 
Buyer Name: Jogeswar Sahu 
Mobile Number: 9082949517 
 
You can review the details by log in to the below link.   
 
E-Procurement URL –https://kcorp.procuresens.com/  
Please contact Buyer, in case of further clarification.   
 
Best Regards, 
Procurement Department 

 
K Hospitality Corp 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. 
We recommend to make your Password confidential as confidentiality is completely supplier’s responsibility 


